From: James Martin <jamesbmartin@me.com>
Date: August 04, 2012 10:12:14 AM

To: "Salazar. Alan" - |2 state.co.us>
Subject: Re: CAFE brief for Gov

Alan - I will look at this over the weekend.

Jim

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug4, 2012, at 9:46 AM, "Salazar. Alan" ‘ii_"?ﬂsmte,co.us‘-* wrote:

Jim - | don’t ordinarily share in-house memoranda but wanted you to see. The Administrator is going to COGA and will be asked about this: any value in having Guv cali?

Alan

From: Young, Douglas

To: Sabzar, Alan

Sent: Fri Aug 03 15:35:23 2012
Subject: FW: CAFE brief for Gov

In case you hadn't already, when you contact Jim Martin, this is what | would share with him.

From: Smith, Mary E.

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 12:41 PM

To: Salazar, Alan; Patterson, Kevin; Young, Douglas
Cc: state.co.us'

Subject: CAFE brief for Gov

Hi,

Here is a memo | pulled together for the Gov for a call with Lisa Jackson. The one-pager covers the three main
incentives that EPA is giving electric vehicles over NGVs. Also attached are the letter we sent to Lisa Jackson and the
response we received.

What are next steps?



Thanks,
M.E.

“Memo - EPA CAFE Rule - 03Augl2.docx>

<Letter - Governors Fallin (OK) & Hickenlooper (CO) - 2017 & Later Model Year LDV GHG and CAFE
Standards.pdf>

<Governors Fallin and Hickenlooper. pdf>



